
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1  

TO  
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS ANNUAL FINANCIAL AUDIT 

ITALY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
Tuesday, August 8, 2023 
 
Italy Independent School District (“the District’) has received the following questions and offers 
the answers, below, with regard to the Request for Qualifications – Annual Financial Audit (“the 
RFQ”): 

 Question No. 1:  Does the proposal need to include a cost estimate section? I did not see 
it as a requirement in the RFQ, unless your board is only interested in evaluating the 
firms by qualifications.    

o Answer:  Please review and respond to the RFQ as issued. 
 Question No. 2:  What was the cost of the previous years audit?   

o Answer:  The cost of the audit for FY 21/22 was $26,500. 
 Question No. 3:  Do we need to also submit an engagement letter to be signed by the 

board with the proposals?   
o Answer:  Please review and respond to the RFQ as issued. 

 Question No. 4:  To confirm, ten copies of the proposal need to be bound and sealed, 
and sent to the district's office, correct? (I can additionally send a USB Drive with the 
proposals if you would like an electronic version to make copies.)   

o Answer:  Please review and respond to the RFQ as issued.  See Section IV.B. 
 Question No. 5:  Have there been any addendums released, or questions from other 

competing firms made available?  
o Answer:  This is Addendum No. 1.  Please review and respond to the RFQ as 

issued. 

 
 
 


